
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2025 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance and the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2025, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link News on 
February 24, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement, in the Asbury Park Press on 
February 26, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Coaster on February 27, 
2025 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2025, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.   

 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Charles J. Fallon   Auditor   
John McKelvey Engineer    
Nicole Woods Secretary   
    
    



   
 

 
IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

V.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

VI. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 16, 2025 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on July 16, 
2025 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as 
recorded and circulated. 
  

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 

VII. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on July 16, 2025, if any (NONE) 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on July 16, 2025, be dispensed with, and that such 
Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

VIII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

AUGUST 20, 2025 

 

1) Copy of a Letter dated 07/18/25 received 07/18/25 to InSite Engineering from Colliers 
Engineering, re: Sephardic Torah Center 213 and 205 Lenox Avenue, Block 95 / Lots 
5.01 & 5.02 
 

2) Copy of a Letter dated 07/18/25 received 07/18/25 to Nelson Engineering from Colliers 
Engineering, re: Ian Holdings, LLC, 85 Chelsea Ave, Block 287.01 / Lot 21 
 

3) Certified Letter dated 07/18/25 received 07/22/25 from Gagliano & Company, re: 150 
Joline Ave, Block 401 Lot 13, E89A -Bridge Easement 375+/- S.F., E89B Temporary 
Construction Easement 1,330+/- S.F., E89C Temporary Construction Easement 305+/- 
S.F.  
 

4) Certified Letter dated 07/03/25 received 07/22/25 from Paul Sansone, Jr., re: 14 Ocean 
Ave / Block 51 Lot 11.01 / Monmouth Beach (NOT LBSA) 
 

5) Letter dated 07/22/25 received 07/22/25 from In Site Engineering, re: 67 Joline Ave. / 
Block 416 Lot 2, Utility Availability Request 
 

6) Certified Letter dated 07/21/25 received 07/23/25 from L2A Land Design, LLC, re: 648 
Second Ave / Block 93 Lot 1, Proposed Mixed Use Building Will Serve Request 
 

7) Letter of Transmittal dated 07/21/25 received 07/23/25 from L2 Land Design, LLC, re: 
648 Second Ave / Block 93 Lot 1, Application and Plans 
 

8) Notice of Hearing dated 07/15/25 received 07/25/25 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re: 74 
Beechwood Ave. / Block 37 Lot 3 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 
 

9) Letter dated 07/22/25 received 07/25/25 from CME Associates, re: Application the 
NJDEP for a Freshwater Wetlands General Permit #11 and In-Water Waterfront 
Development Individual Permit for the Ivy Place Drainage Improvements Block 455 Lot 
6.81 
 

10) Letter dated 07/24/25 received 07/28/25 from Juscelucio F. DaSilva Jr., re: 275 
Cleveland Ave. / Block 187 Lot 4, Service Availability Request 
 

11) Copy of letter dated 07/30/25 received 07/30/25 from Thomas Roguski to Juscelucio F. 
DaSilva Jr., re: Letter of Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer 275 Cleveland Avenue/ 
Block 187 Lot 4 
 



   
 

12) Letter dated 07/30/25 received 07/30/25 from L2A Land Design LLC, re: Proposed 
Mixed- Use Building/ 648 Second Ave/ Block 93 Lot 1 
 

13) Copy of letter dated 07/30/25 received 07/30/25 from Thomas Roguski to David 
Valentino, re: Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer/ Proposed Mixed-Use 
Building/ 648 Second Ave/ Block 93 Lot 1 
 

14) Copy of letter dated 07/30/25 received 07/30/25 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin Hayes, 
re: Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer/ Proposed Multiple Dwelling / 67 
Joline Ave/ Block 416 Lot 2 
 

15) Certified Notice of Hearing received 08/07/25 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re: 125, 133 & 
141 Morris Ave / Block 229 Lots 21, 22 & 23 
 

16) Certified Public Notice dated 07/29/25 received 08/07/25 from Salvatore Alfieri, Esq., re: 
123 Monmouth Road / Block 68 Lot 12.01 West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 
 

17) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 08/04/25 received 08/11/25 from Rick Brodsky, Esq., 
re: 4, 6 & 8 Lincoln Gardens and 100 Lincoln Ave / Block 4 Lots 9.02, 9.03, 10 & 11, 
Applicant seeking major subdivision approval to form three (3) lots from the existing 
four (4) lots.  
 

18) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 08/06/25 received 08/11/25 from Jenifer S. Krimko, 
Esq., re: 85 Chelsea Ave / Block 287.01 Lot 21, Applicant is seeking final site plan 
approval for the construction of two (2) three story townhouse structures each containing 
five (5) units for a total of ten (10) units. 
 

19) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 08/06/25 received 08/11/25 from Anthony J. Storrow, 
Esq., re: 66 Hollywood Ave / Block 31 Lot 2, Applicant seeking bulk variance for the 
construction of a second floor living space above the existing garage and the construction 
of an inground swimming pool, patio, generator and fencing.  
 

20) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 08/01/25 received 08/11/25 from Thomas J. Hirsch, re: 
Applicant, F. David Coder, is seeking a minor subdivision involving Block 227 Lots 1.03 
and 2.02 to reconfigure the lot lines 
 

21)  Letter dated 08/12/25 received 08/12/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Closeout Recommendation for Enclave at West End / Block 117 Lot 25 

 
22)  Letter dated 08/13/25 received 08/13/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Approval of the application from North Light LLC for 305 Broadway / Block 26 Lots 1-
7, 32 & 33 

 
23) Letter dated 08/13/25 received 08/13/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Engineer’s Status Report for August 2025 meeting 
 



   
 

24)  Letter dated 08/13/25 received 08/14/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Approval of the application from PV Condo, LLC / Wave Condominium for 36 Morris 
Ave. / Block 218 Lot 4.01 

 
25) Letter dated 08/13/25 received 08/14/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Approval of the application from Morris Ave Commons, LLC for 400 Morris Ave / 
Block 230 Lots 13 & 14 (new lot 13.01) 

 
26) Letter dated 08/20/25 received 08/18/25 from Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., 

re: Environmental Attorney Services  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



   
 

IX. Report of Executive Director for the August 20, 2025 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
July 16, 2025 

 
Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard to each and all of 
the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
July 16, 2025 

 
Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
taken since July 16, 2025 

 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated August 13, 2025 

 
Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Consulting Engineer, of and with regard to each and all of the 
foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



   
 

XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the August 20, 
2025 Meeting 
 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of July 2025 prepared and submitted by the Executive 
Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, and it is, 
hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may become, 
available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XVI. Old Business 
  
 
XVII.   New Business  
 
 
XVIII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. _______ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by Mr. 
________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires 
to approve and closeout the application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for the Enclave at West End / Block 117, Lot 25, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering and Design, has 
recommended approval and closeout of said application, release of said performance bond and 
release of said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items referenced in their 
letter, dated August 12, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that the Authority hereby approves and closes out the application, releases said performance 
bond and releases said remaining escrow funds for the Enclave at West End / Block 117, Lot 25, 
as per the recommendation of the Authority’s Consulting Engineer and conditional upon items 
referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: August 20, 2025 
R1.8-25 
Exhibit A 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, North Light, LLC has applied for sewer connection for 305 Broadway, 
known as Block 268, Lots 1-7, 32 and 33, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has 
reviewed the associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally 
approved in their letter, dated August 13, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate WWTP capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of North Light, LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is 
hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering & Design, dated August 13, 2025, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, 
including, but not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of 
Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: August 20, 2025 
R2.8-25 
Exhibit B 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, PV Condo LLC/ Wave Condominium has applied for sewer connection for 
36 Morris Avenue, known as Block 218, Lot 4.01, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has 
reviewed the associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally 
approved in their letter, dated August 13, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate WWTP capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of PV Condo LLC/ Wave Condominium for connection to the sewerage system be 
and the same is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Consulting 
Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, dated August 13, 2025, and upon the payment of all 
requisite fees, including, but not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of 
the City of Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any 
Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: August 20, 2025 
R3.8-25 
Exhibit C 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, Morris Ave Commons, LLC has applied for sewer connection for 400 
Morris Avenue, known as Block 230, Lots 13 and 14 (New Lot 13.01), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has 
reviewed the associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally 
approved in their letter, dated August 13, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate WWTP capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of Morris Ave Commons, LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the 
same is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Consulting Engineer, 
Colliers Engineering & Design, dated August 13, 2025, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, 
including, but not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of 
Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: August 20, 2025 
R4.8-25 
Exhibit D 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (herein after “the Authority”) desires 
to contract for the following:  (1) removal, transport, and disposal of sand, grit, and bar screen 
screenings; (2) furnishing and delivery of dry polymer; (3) furnishing and delivery of emulsion 
polymer; (4) furnishing and delivery of aluminum hydroxide chloride; (5) furnishing and 
delivery of sodium hypochlorite; (6) furnishing pump & motor repairs and new motor purchase; 
(7) road restoration and infrared paving; (8) furnishing and delivery of magnesium hydroxide  (9) 
electrical maintenance services; (10) purchase of odor control media; and (11) sludge removal 
services, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that said purchases should be made by public 
bid in accordance with law, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is required by law that the Authority advertise for said bids. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
 that: 
 
 1. The Authority is authorized to advertise for bids for the above-described   
  contracts. 
 
 2. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign   
  any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date: August 20, 2025 
R5.8-25 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
  

__________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
received a proposal from its Environmental Counsel, Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., 
dated August 20, 2025, for Supplemental Environmental Attorney Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has reviewed the proposal and 
recommended that the contract be awarded to Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., per their 
proposal, dated August 20, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, for Supplemental 
Environmental Attorney Services, and  
  
 WHEREAS, the cost for the services is not to exceed $5,000.00 for Supplemental 
Environmental Attorney Services, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has certified that there are funds 
available for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & 
Shahdanian P.C. the proposal for Supplemental Environmental Attorney Services in the total 
amount of not to exceed $5,000.00 subject to Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C. complying 
with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the proposal. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & 
Shahdanian P.C. for the purpose expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.   The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
  
ROLL CALL: 
  

Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 

Date: August 20, 2025 
R6.8-25 
Exhibits E & F 



   
 

  
RESOLUTION 

 
 ____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 

_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits 
the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 145 Brighton Avenue (12 + 0.9K) 0.00279

Jul-25 2.86 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Jun-25 2.53 201 - 215 Third Avenue (30 + 8.2K) 0.00982 83 North Broadway (12 + 1.5K) 0.002625

May-25 2.37 671 Broadway 0.00066 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Apr-25 2.67 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00338 305 Broadway (Mixed Use) 0.018425

Mar-25 2.34 Monmouth University – BSACAM 0.00265 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Feb-25 2.18 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Jan-25 2.08 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829 Onada Surf Club Residential (47) 0.01300

Dec-24 2.13 112 Brighton Avenue (4 + 2K) 0.001401 369-375 Broadway (20 +1K) 0.0061

Nov-24 2.09 279 Third Avenue (154B + 11.1K) 0.01651 456 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Oct-24 2.14 169 Chelsea Avenue (4) 0.0012 394 Bath Avenue 0.00120

Sep-24 2.29 Ocean Acre 119-129 Franklin (8) 0.00240 29 Long Branch Avenue (Calc) 0.018

Aug-24 3.08 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 410 Broadway (94) 0.0282

12-Month Tot. 28.76 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 19 7th Avenue (20 + 1.5K) 0.00405

336 Branchport (40 + 4K) 0.0148 115-127 Brighton Avenue (24 + 5K) 0.00770

Design 5.4 Lower Broadway (299 + 25K) 0.05850 336 Ocean Boulevard (4) 0.00120

12-Month Avg. 2.397 390-392 Ocean (132) 0.0396 192 Broadway (6 + 1.3K) 0.00193

Approved 0.1954 156-164 Franklin Avenue (9) 0.00270 394 & 400 Morris Avenue (8) 0.0024

Conceptual 0.1716 333-345 Second Ave. (14) 0.0042 85 Chelsea Avenue (10) 0.003

Total 2.764 215 Brighton Avenue (6) 0.0018 648 Second Avenue 0.005

Total Approved Project 0.19544 Total Conceptual Project 0.17163

Approved & Conceptual 0.36707

95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 49% 2.64    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 46% 2.37    MGD

Available 2.636260    Equivalent Units Available 8,788  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 7,888  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



 

101 Crawfords Corner Road  

Suite 3400  

Holmdel New Jersey 07733  

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

August 13, 2025 

 

VIA EMAIL 

 

Thomas Roguski, P.E., CME, Executive Director 

Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

150 Joline Avenue 

P.O. Box 720 

Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 

 

Engineer's Status Report 

August 2025 Meeting 

Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 

 

Dear Mr. Roguski, 

 

The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 

is responsible: 

 

1. Capital Projects 

 

a. Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 

 

As-builts have been submitted and accepted by the Authority and closeout documentation 

has been provided to the NJDEP. Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 

b. Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 

 

A final Change Order has been approved by New Jersey Department of Environmental 

Protection (NJDEP). Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 

c. Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 

 

LBSA approved project close out in 2024. Final As-built documentation completed by CED. 

Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. Our office has prepared and submitted closeout 

documentation per NJDEP request. 

 

d. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 

 

As-builts have been submitted and accepted by the Authority and closeout documentation 

has been provided to the NJDEP. Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 

 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

August 13, 2025 

Page 2 | 6 

e. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329)  

 

Report reviewed at the January 2025 board meeting. Meeting to be scheduled by LBSA with 

the Engineering Committee to discuss further. 

 

f. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 

 

The NJDEP has issued Authorization to Award the Hoey Pump Station Improvements contract 

to Rapid Pump & Meter Service Company LLC. Fully executed contract documents have been 

prepared. A preconstruction meeting was held with the Contractor and the NJDEP on May 2, 

2025. Notice to Proceed has been provided. The Contractor has submitted shop drawings for 

review. The Contractor has submitted a no cost time extension change order which was 

approved at the Authority’s July 2025 meeting. 

 
2. Active Escrow Projects  

 

a. 180 Morris Avenue (in construction) (LBS-289)  

 

Sanitary sewer lateral construction has been completed and awaits final testing and 

preparation of punchlist items. 

 

b. Takanassee (in construction) (LBS-290)  

 

The sanitary main and laterals have been installed. Final testing is complete. Updated punch 

list was sent to Applicant on October 23, 2024. Developer working on building construction. 

 

c. Proposed 7-Eleven (LBS-292) 

 

Approval letter was sent to the Applicant on January 7, 2021.  

 

d. Beachfront LLC (in construction) (LBS-294) 

 

One lateral has been installed and awaits final inspection. Three remaining laterals to be 

installed at a future date.  

 

e. Broadway Place (Phase I/II) (LBS-295) 

 

The majority of sanitary sewer installation construction work within Broadway is complete and 

pending final inspection, testing and preparation of a punchlist. The revised plans submitted 

by the applicant has been reviewed and approved, construction of the sanitary sewer lateral 

is ongoing. 

 

 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

August 13, 2025 

Page 3 | 6 

 

f. NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek (LBS-315) 

 

A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday, June 10, 2022.  Follow up meetings with the NJDOT 

consulting engineer have been held on April 30, 2025 and on June 4, 2025 to discuss recently 

submitted updated NJDOT utility plans and specifications. Revised documents have been 

submitted, reviewed and deemed acceptable. The final documents have been forwarded to 

the Authority for endorsement. The Authority will be notified in advance of any of the 

proposed construction activities that will impact sewer facilities. Additional escrow has been 

requested from the NJDOT to cover engineering services during construction. 

 

g. Ocean Gate (in construction) (LBS-0316) 

 

All construction work is complete and final testing and inspections have been performed. All 

construction related punchlist items have been satisfactorily addressed. Project closeout 

contingent on submission of outstanding administrative items.  

 

h. 175 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0317) 

 

A review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and 

a letter was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021, outlining remaining items to be 

submitted.  

 

i. 290 Ocean Avenue (LBS-0321) 

 

A review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  

 

j. 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) (LBS-0325) 

 

All construction work is complete and final testing and inspections have been performed. All 

construction related punchlist items have been satisfactorily addressed. Project closeout 

contingent on submission of outstanding administrative items.  

 

k. 279 Third Avenue (LBS-0326) 

 

A review letter was sent to the Applicant on October 3, 2022.   

 

l. The Atlantic Club (LBS-0334) 

 

Preconstruction was held. Construction start date pending submission, review and approval 

of administrative items. 

 

 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

August 13, 2025 

Page 4 | 6 

m. Santos Subdivision (LBS-0004) 

 

The applicant has submitted revised plans proposing individual grinder pumps for approval, 

the NJDEP has confirmed that a TWA will be required for the application. Revised plans 

showing the same have been reviewed and comments returned to the applicant. 

 

n. 156-164 Franklin Avenue (LBS-0005) 

 

Construction of sewer facilities and final testing are complete. Final inspection to be scheduled 

and punchlist to be issued upon completion of inspection. Developer constructing buildings 

in phases. 

 

o. Second Avenue Multi-Use Development (LBS-0336) 

 

The majority of sanitary sewer construction is complete and final testing remains to be 

completed. Final inspection to be scheduled and punchlist to be issued upon completion of 

inspection. 

 

p. Enclave at West End (LBS-0337) 

 

All construction work is complete and final testing and inspections have been performed. All 

construction related punchlist items have been satisfactorily addressed. Project closeout 

contingent on submission of outstanding administrative items.  

 

q. 169 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0338) 

 

Revised plans to eliminate proposed deep connections to existing sewer have been reviewed 

and approved. The contractor has installed three (3) sanitary sewer laterals of 3 to be 

constructed and connected to an existing manhole per the approved plans.  

 

r. 333-345 Second Avenue Proposed Townhouse Development (LBS-0339) 

 

Sanitary sewer construction is complete and final testing remains to be completed. Final 

inspection to be scheduled and punchlist to be issued upon completion of inspection. 

 

s. Ocean Acre (LBS-0340) 

 

Approval letter was provided to the Applicant on March 21, 2024. 

 

t. Branchport Crossing (LBS-0342) 

 

Conditional approval letter was provided to the Applicant on February 21, 2025. TWA approval 

has been received. 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

August 13, 2025 

Page 5 | 6 

u. Monmouth University BSACAM (LBS-0344) 

 

Conditional approval letter was provided to LBSA on July 10, 2024. NJDOT approval has been 

received. A pre-construction meeting was held June 4, 2025. 

 

v. Sephardic Torah Temple (LBS-0345) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the October 2024 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Resubmission documents have been reviewed and comments provided. 

 

w. RCHP Affordable Housing Corporations (LBS-0346) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the October 2024 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Awaiting submission of revised documents for review and approval. 

x. 201, 213 & 215 Third Ave. (LBS-0347) 

 

Revised application documents have been reviewed, and review letter was issued January 22, 

2025. A capacity study is to be performed by the applicant and results of the same submitted 

for review and approval.  

y.  Seventh Avenue Apartments (LBS-0349) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the April 2025 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Awaiting submission of revised documents for review and approval. 

z. 112 Brighton Avenue (LBS-0350) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the April 2025 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Revised documents have been submitted and reviewed, notice of 

approval has been sent to the Applicant. 

aa. 85 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0351) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the July 2025 meeting. Notice has been sent 

to the Applicant. 

bb. 305 Broadway Mixed-Use Development (LBS-0353) 

 

A letter of conditional approval has been provided to the Authority for consideration at the 

next monthly meeting. 

cc. Wave Condominium (LBS-0354) 

 

A letter of conditional approval has been provided to the Authority for consideration at the 

next monthly meeting. 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

August 13, 2025 

Page 6 | 6 

dd. 400 Morris Avenue (LBS-0355) 

 

A letter of conditional approval has been provided to the Authority for consideration at the 

next monthly meeting. 

ee. 648 Second Avenue (LBS-0356) 

 

Application documents have been received and are under review. 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact me directly. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 

(DBA Maser Consulting) 

 

 

 
 

John J. McKelvey, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\reports\monthly status updates\2025\250813_jjm_roguski_august meeting.docx 

















































































 

 
 
 1 

  LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 JULY 16, 2025 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance of Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:02 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, July 16, 2025, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, 
both in person and electronically via telephonic communication conference call, attended by Mr. 
Riley, Mr. Booth and Mr. Larco.  Mr. Brown & Mrs. Morris were absent. 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John McKelvey  P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineers; Charles J. 
Fallon, CPA, RMA, of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor; David L. Isabel, of the 
firm Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., Authority Environmental Counsel; and Elisabete 
Vieira, Secretary. John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., was absent.  
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2025, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link News on 
February 24, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement, in the Asbury Park Press on 
February 26, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Coaster on February 27, 
2025 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2025, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.   

 
 
IV. Public Participation. 
 
 Mr. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present via telephonic communication.  
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned Correspondence Item No. 15 regarding the $6,750 and the additional $500 
fee for legal services. Mr. Roguski replied that the amount questioned is costs related to the work, 
printing, obtaining certain documentation, and computer research for potential funding from 
PFAS legal settlements. 
 
 Next, Mr. Lepore inquired if Mr. Bonello will also be reviewing the information. Mr. 
Roguski replied that Mr. Bonello will look it over, but the memo will come from Mr. Isabel and 
will be presented to the Board, providing the path forward. Mr. Lepore also questioned the 30 



 

 
 
 2 

hours allocated and what is the timeframe for those hours. Mr. Roguski stated that there is no 
timeframe. We're starting as soon as possible as Mr. Roguski would like the Authority to be 
ready to participate in PFAS legal settlements for PFAS treatment if required. 
 

Next Mr. Lepore questioned Mr. Roguski’s report. It mentioned an employee resignation 
and if the employee left on good terms.  Mr. Roguski replied affirmatively.  
 

Finally, Mr. Lepore inquired as to why a former commissioner, Mr. Frank Blaisdell and 
wife, are receiving the semi-annual Medicare reimbursement of $1,110.00. Mr. Roguski 
explained that Mr. Blaisdell was a tier one commissioner, and those are the benefits that are 
given to tier one commissioners as per State law. Mr. Lepore stated that he understood that there 
was a new State law that revealed part-time government employees are no longer entitled to 
medical benefits. Mr. Roguski answered, for Commissioners and part-time employees hired or 
appointed after a certain date, medical benefits are no longer available. However, Commissioners 
and part-time employees that were hired or appointed prior to that date are grandfathered into the 
program. Next, Mr. Lepore asked which Commissioners are currently receiving benefits. Mr. 
Roguski replied, Mr. Booth.  
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board. 
  
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
V. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 
 Mr. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present via telephonic communication. 
 
 Mr. Lepore reported that there is a new law going into effect April of 2026. He stated that 
the law will allow for posting of bids directly to the website of the municipality, instead of going 
to newspapers and online newspapers. Mr. Roguski confirmed that all municipalities and sewer 
authorities are going to be required to do that and post them to their website. Mr. Roguski stated 
that the Authority fully intends to comply with the law, and that he has reviewed the law. Mr. 
Roguski explained that the meeting schedule is already online along with meeting call-in 
information and postings for any new positions. 
 

Finally, Mr. Lepore questioned the matter of energy costs and where the Authority 
currently stands in the position of energy costs. Mr. Roguski stated that the Authority’s current 
contract for energy expires in the fall. Mr. Roguski said that he will have a meeting with the 
energy consultant that handles the bidding in the fall.  If the market is volatile and we don't know 
what's going to happen, we may decide not to bid on it and just go back to the utility rate. Mr. 
Roguski continued to respond to Mr. Lepore’s other question about where we stand on energy 
costs. Mr. Roguski stated that the Authority has experienced an energy cost increase due to a 
change in law. We're required to pay it, he said, even though it was a bid price. He continued, it's 
a direct, straight pass-through, however he does not foresee a problem with the budget this year. 



 

 
 
 3 

Mr. Roguski stated, next year, the line item of electricity is going to be greater, and we will 
review the budget at that time.  

 
Mr. Lepore had no other questions and thanked the Board. 

  
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; the Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of 
the Authority portion of the Meeting was closed. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 18, 2025 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on June 18, 2025, to be dispensed with and 
that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VII. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on June 18, 2025, if any  
 
 None 
 
 
VIII. Correspondence 
 

Mr. Roguski introduced Mr. David Isabel, the environmental attorney from Trenk, Isabel 
Siddiqi & Shahdanian. Mr. Isabel submitted a proposal from his firm to investigate some of the 
PFAS monies that may be available to the Authority through legal settlements. Mr. Isabel stated 
that he has been practicing environmental law for over 30 years and was delighted when he was 
selected to be the environmental counsel for the Long Branch Sewerage Authority. He stated that 
he met with the executive director and general counsel and discussed some of the litigations and 
settlements that his firm has been tracking for other public clients that may be of interest to the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority.  

 
Mr. Isabel stated there was a settlement that was recently reached by the State of New 

Jersey – a 3M settlement of the statewide PFAS litigation. He continued that there was some 
preliminary research done and there appears to be a $450 million settlement. Mr. Isabel 
expressed that they have been tracking the settlement for approximately a year, however they have 
been involved in that case for about five years. 
 

Mr. Isabel believes that, regarding the wastewater improvements, it looks like there may 
be some immediate benefits. He continued to say that there are two major litigations, one federal 
litigation and one state. Mr. Isabel mentioned Brick Water Supply, as a litigation example. Mr. 
Isabel explained some solutions for the Township of Brick, one being for example, installing a 
GAC system, a granulated activated carbon treatment system, to scrub out PFAS before it gets to 
consumers. 



 

 
 
 4 

 Mr. Isabel expressed that, at the state level, he believes there is more of an immediate 
return, as the rules and the qualifications come into focus. Mr. Isabel also stated that, at the 
federal level, he foresees it to trail behind a little bit as the plaintiff's regroup and start to work 
with the sewerage authorities, as opposed to just the water suppliers and bodily injury claims. 
 
 Mr. Isabel said his firm would perform a thorough assessment and look at other financial 
settlements to make sure that they are not missing anything at the state and federal levels. He 
also stated that they have composed a memo for the Board making some recommendations about 
how to proceed. The memo, he said, contains a status report about where each of these litigations 
is with respect to sewerage authorities and tracking.  
 
 Mr. Roguski said this is a first step forward. He also stated that there’s a lot of talk at the 
DEP level regarding PFAS treatment requirements, and we at the Authority want to make sure 
we are prepared. Mr. Roguski thanked Mr. Isabel for a great presentation and a great overview.   
Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 15 is a proposal from Trenk, Isabel Siddiqi & 
Shahdanian to perform work as detailed by Mr. Isabel.  
 
 The following resolution was presented: 

 
RESOLUTION 

  
Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") has heretofore received a proposal from its 
Environmental Counsel, Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., 
dated June 17, 2025, for Professional Services for Assessment of 
PFAS Settlement Funding Opportunities, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has 
reviewed the proposal and recommended that the contract be 
awarded to Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., per their 
proposal, dated June 17, 2025, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, for Professional Services for Assessment of PFAS 
Settlement Funding Opportunities, and  
  
 WHEREAS, the cost for the services is not to exceed 
$7,250.00 for Professional Services for Assessment of PFAS 
Settlement Funding Opportunities, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has 
certified that there are funds available for this purpose, as per the 
certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 



 

 
 
 5 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards 
Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C. the proposal for 
Professional Services for Assessment of PFAS Settlement Funding 
Opportunities in the total amount of not to exceed $7,250.00 
subject to Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C. complying with 
all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the proposal. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with 
Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C. for the purpose expressed 
hereinabove. 
 
 3.   The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are 
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this 
resolution. 
  
ROLL CALL: 
  

Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth - AYE 
Mr. Brown     - ABSENT  
Mr. Larco - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - ABSENT  
 

Date: July 16, 2025 
R4.7-25 
Exhibits D & E 

 
**** 

  
 Let the record reflect that Mr. Isabel left the meeting with his business being concluded. 
  
 The attached list of Correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 

Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 3 is a unit change application for 237 
Albert Place. Mr. Roguski reported that this is a previous three (3) unit property, which is now 
being converted into one (1) unit. The existing structure has been demolished, and plans have 
been submitted for a single-family home.   

 
 The following resolution was presented:  

 
 
 



 

 
 
 6 

 RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
 
 WHEREAS, the property owner, Robert Missry, has 
requested a reduction in the number of units from three (3) to one (1) 
for service billing at 237 Albert Place., Block 22.02, Lot 8, in an 
application to the Executive Director received June 26, 2025 which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for said property being 
serviced by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority under Account 
#305-0, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has made a physical 
inspection of said property, and the property is presently temporarily 
disconnected and will constitute one (1) unit for service per 
application made and plans provided for future construction. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the number of units for service 
billing on said property, which is known as 237 Albert Place., Block 
22.02, Lot 8, is hereby reduced from three (3) units to one (1) unit as 
of the third quarter 2025 and that in the event of a change of use on 
said property, the Authority reserves its right to assess a connection 
or reconnection fee. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to execute any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE  
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT  
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - ABSENT  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R1.7-25 
Exhibit A 

 
**** 

 
Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item No. 9 is a letter from Colliers 

Engineering and Design recommending approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Hoey Avenue 



 

 
 
 7 

Pump Station Improvement Project. This change order is a no-cost change order and is strictly 
for a time extension. The reason for the extension is due to the manufacturer delivery timeframe 
for the pumps, generator, and electrical equipment. 
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") has undertaken the Hoey Avenue Pump Station 
Improvements Project with Rapid Pump & Meter Service Co., and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & 
Design, has recommended approval of Change Order No. 1, in their 
letter dated July 2, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Change Order No. 1 results in no change to the 
total contract price and results in an increase to the completion time 
only for the contact. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Change Order No. 1, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT  
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R2.7-25 
Exhibit B  

 
 **** 

 
                     Lastly, Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 12 is a letter from Colliers 
Engineering and Design. The letter recommends conditional approval of the application for 85 



 

 
 
 8 

Chelsea Avenue. The location is the parking lot at the intersection of Chelsea Avenue and 
Second Avenue, next to the Senior Center. The project is for ten (10) units consisting of two (2) 
buildings.  The applicant proposes to connect into Chelsea Avenue. 
 
                   Mr. Roguski stated that there's no concern with capacity on Chelsea Avenue. He 
continued to express that there is a sanitary sewer interceptor that runs very close to the project. 
Therefore, there is a requirement that the applicant must televise the interceptor prior to starting 
the work and then televise it again post-construction to check for any potential damages caused 
by construction. If any damage is done, the applicant will be responsible for addressing those 
damages.  
 
               The following resolution was presented: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
 

WHEREAS, Ian Holdings, LLC has applied for sewer 
connection for 85 Chelsea Ave, known as Block 287.01, Lot 21, 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the 
necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering & Design, has reviewed the application and associated 
documents, and has recommended that the application be 
conditionally approved in their letter, dated July 9, 2025, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity at the treatment plant 
to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the application of Ian Holdings, 
LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is 
hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority 
Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, dated July 9, 
2025 and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including, but not 
limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of 
the City of Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% 
due prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 9 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley - AYE  
Mr. Booth - AYE  
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT  
Mr. Larco - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - ABSENT  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R3.7-25 
Exhibit C 
 

**** 
  

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

JULY 16, 2025 

 

1) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 06/09/25 received 06/17/25 from Steven 
Gouin, Esq. re; Jemal’s Star of the Sea School, LLC/179 Chelsea Ave / Block 278 
Lot 1/ The applicant received amended preliminary and final major site plan approval 

 
2) Letter dated 06/25/25 received 06/25/25 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility 

Availability Request/ Sewer Proposed Single Family Homes/ 100 Lincoln Ave & 
Lincoln Gardens/ Block 4 Lots 9.02, 9.03, 10 & 11 

 
3) Unit change request application dated 06/26/25 received 06/26/25 from Ike Nesser, 

re:237 Albert Place / Block 22.02 Lot 8 
 
4) Letter dated 06/26/25 received 06/27/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Hoey Pump Station Improvements/ Executed Contract Book  
 
5) Letter dated 06/13/25 received 06/30/25 from L2A Land Design LLC, re: The permit 

application request for authorization to construct a multi-family building consisting of 
twenty-eight (28) one-bedroom, sixty-four (64) two-bedroom and thirty-two (32) 
three-bedroom units/ 145 Morris Ave/ Block 229 Lot 24 

 



 

 
 
 10 

6) Letter dated 06/23/25 received 06/24/25 from Dynamic Engineering, re: North Light, 
LLC/ Proposed Mix-Use Residential & Retail/ 305 Broadway/ Block 268 Lots 1-7, 
32 &33 

 
7) Copy of letter dated 07/01/25 received 07/01/25 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin J. 

Hayes, re: Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer/ Proposed 
Development/100 Lincoln Avenue and 4, 6, & 8 Lincoln Gardens / Block 4 Lots 9.02, 
9.03, 10 & 11 

 
8) Certified Notice of Hearing received 07/02/25 from Paul Edinger, Esq. re:172 Second 

Ave/ Block 229 Lot 17.01/ Application is to expand the existing onsite residential 
building via conforming additions and to remove and replace virtually all appurtenant 
site improvements  

 
9) Letter from Colliers Engineering & Design dated 07/02/25 received 07/02/25, re: 

Change Order No. 1/ Hoey Pump Station 
 
10)  Certified Letter dated 07/01/25 received 07/08/25 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 

22 Palmer Ave/ Block 42 Lot 1 (NOT LBSA)     
 
11) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/09/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Engineer’s Status Report  
 
12) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 0710/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Application Approval /Ian Holding LLC. / 85 Chelsea Ave/ Block 287.01 Lot 21 
 
13) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/09/25 from InSite Engineering, re: PV Condo, 

LLC-Wave Condominium/ 36 Morris Ave / Block 218 Lot 4.01/ 46 Units  
 
14) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/10/25 from East Point Engineering, re: Residential 

Sewer Application/ 400 Morris Avenue/ Block 230 Lots 13 & 14/ 8 Units Total  
 
15) Letter dated 06/17/25 received 06/17/25 from Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian 

P.C., re: Environmental Counsel for proposal for settlement money. 
 
16) Letter dated 07/10/25 received 07/11/25 from State of NJ Department of 

transportation, re: Urgent request for right of entry agreement – Route 36 Bridge Over 
Troutman’s Creek / Block 401 Lot 13 

 
On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of 

all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was 
ordered received and filed. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 11 

IX. Report of the Executive Director for July 16, 2025 Authority Meeting  
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month the Authority treated an average of 2.53 
MGD and met all the limits of our discharge permit. 
  
  Mr. Roguski said that, last month, he reported about the need for new capital 
improvement projects to try to capitalize on some possible principal forgiveness. He reported 
that since that time, he has put out a request for proposals from our qualified special/capital 
improvements engineers. There was a meeting here at the office and a tour of the plant, and then 
there were a few questions for the Authority. Mr. Roguski issued answers to those questions and 
a formal request for a proposal along with photos and backup information. He reported that the 
proposals are due September 9, 2025. Once proposals are received from the professionals, the 
Authority staff will meet with the engineering committee, go over all the proposals, and rank 
those proposals, and then a report and recommendation will be issued to the Board for the 
September meeting.  
 
    Mr. Roguski stated that this week one of our collection system crew members, Mr. 
Michael Henry, has put in his two-week resignation notice. His last day at the Authority is July 
25th, so we will need to find a replacement for that position. Additionally, upon looking over our 
staffing, we still need one Utility Crew position at the Authority. Mr. Roguski asked the Board 
for authorization to go out and seek qualified applicants for the following positions: Collection 
System Crew/Utility Crew position and Utility Crew/Operator position. Mr. Roguski requested 
the Board's authorization to advertise the jobs.  The Board granted authorization accordingly.  

 
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  

 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 

since June 18, 2025 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that Mr. Bonello couldn’t be present today, but he did speak with 
him.  Mr. Roguski advised that Mr. Bonello said that he reviewed the agenda and had nothing to 
report. 
    

On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and regarding each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 12 

XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since June 18, 2025 
 
 Mr. Fallon stated that they are working on the Authority’s 2024 Audit, and it should be 
completed by the end of the month.  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, 
approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XII.  Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of 
Actions taken Since June 18, 2025 
 
 Mr. McKelvey reported that, on the capital projects, there are no real updates on the older 
08 and 09 projects, and all the closeout paperwork has been submitted to the DEP.  
 

The other ongoing capital project at this point is the Hoey Avenue Pump Station Project. 
Colliers Engineering and Design received several shop drawings and have reviewed and returned 
them.  

 
Mr. McKelvey stated that, on the development projects, there have been a few new 

applications that will be reviewed.  
 
Lastly, Mr. McKelvey said, one item under the development projects is the NJDOT 

Trautmann's Creek Bridge Project. Colliers Engineering and Design have reviewed several 
submissions from the DOT engineer. He continued that DOT are going to be doing some work 
on the LBSA utilities out by the bridge. We also believe that they're raising two clean-out covers 
and two manhole covers. Mr. McKelvey continued, we’ve reviewed the plans and specs for that 
and have approved of them. Mr. McKelvey stated that Mr. Roguski is working with the DOT for 
escrow for engineering services and monies that required during construction. 

 
Mr. McKelvey had nothing further to report. 

  
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Consulting Engineer of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in 
all respects, approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 13 

XIII. Transfers, if any. 
 

The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed 
by all the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of June 2025 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 16TH DAY OF JULY 2025 PURSUANT 
TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT 
THAT THE AUTHORITY HEREBY APPROVES THE 
TRANSFERS MADE FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2025 AS 
SUBMITTED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND 
ORDERS SAID REPORT RECEIVED AND FILED. 

 
 
XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of June 2025 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 16th DAY OF JULY 2025 PURSUANT TO 
NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT, the 
List of Bills for the month of June 2025 are found regular and 
payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to be paid out of the 
Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund or Collection 
Account as indicated on the said List of Bills attached to the 
Executive Director’s Report. 

 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 

 
 No report from the Investment Committee.  

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 14 

XVI. Old Business. 
 
 No old business. 
 
     
XVII. New Business 
  
 No new business. 
 
 
XVIII.  Adjournment at _3:38  p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 3:38 p.m.      
                                                                                            
 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
             

       
    _____________________________________ 

 David G. Brown, Secretary 
_____________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   








































































































































































































